
                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

August 16, 2011 
6:30 P.M. 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion. 

No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be removed 

from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on 

the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask 

if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 

Minutes of the Regular meeting August 2, 2011 
 
Fire Department Report for the month of July, 2011 and 2010 Motor Fuel Tax Audit 
 
Bills and Payroll for the first of August, 2011  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 

Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 

matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 

refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 

to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 

record as well as stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items  
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1237: Approving the promotion of Sergeant 
                 Ronald Bateman, Jr. to the rank of Lieutenant in the Police Department effective August 13, 
                 2011 as recommended by the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners. (Gover) 
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1238: Authorizing the employment of Shawn A. 
                 Brunson as a replacement probationary police officer, effective August 27, 2011. (Gover) 
 
Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2011-5323: Approving amendments to Chapter 75: Parking Regulations of 
                  the municipal code Section IV: establishing 2-hour parking for two spaces on Broadway near 
                  17th Street, and Section V: establishing 30-minute parking the first three parking spaces on 
                  the West side of 16th Street, North of Charleston Avenue. (Becker) 



                      

 
 
 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1451: Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign an 
                  Intergovernmental Agreement with Coles Together relating to the FutureGen Project. 
                  (Gover) 
 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1452: Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign an 

extension of the promissory note with a change in terms agreement and associated documents 
with First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. related to the FutureGen Project. (Ervin) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1239: Authorizing a three-year contract with 
                 OptumHealth Financial Services for the administration of Flexible Spending Accounts (FSA)  
                  to enable employees to tax shelter employee expenses for health insurance and dependent 
                  care. (Gover) 
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1240: Approving a $3,200 grant by the Tourism 
                 Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon High School for hosting the 
                 Mattoon Boys Invitational Golf Tournament on September 9 & 10, 2011; and authorizing the 

Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall)  
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1241: Approving a $2,500 grant by the Tourism 
                 Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon High School for hosting the 

Mattoon Girls Holiday Basketball Tournament on December 27-29, 2011; and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall)  

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1242: Approving a $3,451 grant by the Tourism 
                 Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Lake Land College Community of 

Professional Programs for hosting the Pheo-Para Symposium on October 6, 2011; and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall)  

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 

 CITY CLERK 

 PUBLIC WORKS 

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 FIRE 

 POLICE 

COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 

Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of 



                      

employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); and 
collective bargaining negotiating matters (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)).   (Gover) 
 

Adjourn  



                      

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
August 2, 2011 – Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on August 2, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City 
Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting July 19, 2011; Library Annual Report and Fire and 
Police Pension Financial Reports for the month of June, 2011; bills and payroll for the last half 
of July, 2011 and HOME Rehab Expenditures. 
 

  
Bills and Payroll for the last half of July, 2011 
  

  General Fund      
Payroll         $      263,223.65  

Bills         $        61,482.03  

      Total   $      324,705.68  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         2,984.97  

Bills         $            303.79  
      Total   $         3,288.76  

  
Festival Management 
Fund    

Bills        $            162.50  
      Total  $            162.50  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills        $         9,602.32  
      Total  $         9,602.32  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        31,200.67  

Bills         $        32,571.95  
      Total   $        63,772.62  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        38,986.71  

Bills         $        18,332.36  

      Total   $        57,319.07  
  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $        34,925.98  



                      

      Total  $        34,925.98  

  Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $        85,590.29  

      Total  $        85,590.29  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments/presentations and non-agenda items.  
Mrs. Janie Youhas of 2313 Charleston Avenue inquired as to status of the nuisance property at 
2400 Broadway Avenue; and noted the block’s sidewalks were in disrepair.  Coordinator Gill 
responded that the property owner had been contacted, while noting outside storage is allowed as 
zoned.  Mayor Gover requested further dialogue to be continued while Council was in closed 
session.  Mrs. Cynthia Godden of 2405 Lafayette Avenue inquired as to flooding issues around 
her neighborhood; questioned the replacement of a removed fire hydrant; and questioned the 
Farris Construction corner.  Director Barber would review the flooding and sidewalk situation 
and contact Mrs. Godden.  Coordinator Gill answered her inquiry on the Farris Construction 
corner. 
 
 With no further public comments, Mayor Gover moved to recess to closed session 
pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of discussing collective bargaining 
negotiating matters (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)).   At the Commissioners’ request Mayor Gover 
withdrew his motion until other agenda items were addressed. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2011-1233, ratifying the Mayor’s appointment of Jon Spitz to the Board of Fire & 
Police Commissioners to fill the vacancy created due to the resignation of Gary Rollings for the 
unexpired term of 4/30/2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2011-
1447, approving a variance to the zoning ordinance for a property located at 2501 Marshall 
Avenue to allow parking on the east boulevard. Petitioner – Duane Stewart  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1447 

 



                      

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VARIANCE FROM THE PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPALITY ON 

REAL ESTATE KNOWN AS 2501 MARSHALL AVENUE 
 

WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Duane Stewart, for a variance, respecting 
the property legally described as:  

 
Lot 1, Block 174 of Noyes’ Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, IL. 
Also known as: 2501 Marshall Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois 
 

WHEREAS, said petition requests a variance be granted from the parking requirements, and 
believe a variance would not be detriment to the general public interests or to the premises; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on said petition on July 26, 2011; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, said Petition was considered by the Planning Commission on July 26, 2011; and 
was recommended that the Petition be allowed, and that a variance be granted from the parking 
requirements of the zoning ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  A variance is hereby granted from the parking requirements of the Zoning Ordinance 
of the City of Mattoon to reduce the number of parking spaces from 19 to 15 parking spaces 
provided on the above described property and the boulevard. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of 
August, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of August, 2011. 
     
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 



                      

/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 2, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall asked questions on the 
proposed variance concerning the building and parking spaces with Mr. Keith Stewart, (son 
representing Mr. Duane Stewart) responding with additional input from Coordinator Gill.  
Commissioner Rankin questioned whether junk cars on the City’s right-of-way would pertain to 
inoperable vehicles with Chief Branson answering affirmatively.  Coordinator Gill noted the 
zoning would provide an auto repair business to not violate the nuisance ordinance.  
Commissioner Ervin inquired whether the Planning Commission had any concerns.  Coordinator 
Gill stated no concerns with inoperable vehicles, only turning-onto-the-road concerns. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2011-1448, approving a variance to the sign ordinance for a property at 4920 Lake Land Court.  
Petitioners – SNC JJ Holdings, LLC and H&D Restaurants, LLC. (Subway)    
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1448 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VARIANCE TO THE SIGN CODE OF THE 

MUNICIPALITY ON REAL ESTATE KNOWN AS MARATHON SUBWAY LOCATED 
AT 4920 LAKE LAND COURT 

 
WHEREAS, there was filed with the Community Development Coordinator of the City of 
Mattoon, County of Coles, Illinois, a certain Petition by SNC JJ Holdings, LLC and H&D 
Restaurants, LLC praying that variance be granted from requirements of the sign code of the 
municipality on real estate described as:  

 
4920 Lake Land Court 

 
WHEREAS, said Petition was reviewed by the Community Development Coordinator and 
recommended to the City of Mattoon Planning Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Petition was submitted to the Planning Commission for their recommendation 
on July 26, 2011; and 

 



                      

WHEREAS, said Petition was considered by the Planning Commission on July 26, 2011; and 
was recommended by a majority vote, that the Petition be allowed, and that a variance be granted 
from requirements of the sign code. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  A variance is hereby granted from requirements of the sign code as authorized by 
Section §160.13 of Chapter 160 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon for real estate 
described as 4920 Lake land Court, a.k.a. Marathon Subway, to allow the placement of an 
additional sign of the main freestanding sign and to increase the sign area of said sign. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 2nd day of 
August, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of August, 2011. 
     
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 2, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1234, approving the plans and specifications for the Progress Square 
Parking Lot Project.   



                      

 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired about 
corrections to spacing, visibility of mural, trees obstructing view, and cost of previous plans.  
Administrator McLaughlin stated the issues had been addressed with value engineering by 
closing the gap and downsizing the scale. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1235, approving the rejection of the single bid for the Lake Paradise 
Spillway Repairs; directing staff to modify the bid documents in order to keep the project within 
budget; and authorizing the rebidding of the project in early Spring.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1236, approving the recommendation to dedicate the One Hundred 
Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($175,000) received from the property sale to the YMCA to be 
used to shore up the financial stability of the City and not be expended during the current fiscal 
year.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired about the 
accessibility of the funds if a necessity arose.  Council and Administrator McLaughlin discussed 
budget amendments for access of the funds. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover removed Special Ordinance 2011-1449, approving a three-year successor 
Collective Bargaining Agreement with the American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 
Employees (AFSCME) Council 31, AFL-CIO, on behalf of the Mattoon Local 3821 from the 
agenda for consideration at a later meeting. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – noted final research on union contracts and opened the floor 
for questions.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions from the Council and Public with no 
responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – distributed report for the month of June 2011 and 
explained revenues acknowledging non-receipts of sales tax; reviewed the general summary of 
tax receipts noting 92% of the City’s revenues; finalized the sale closing to YMCA; noted work 
on audits and reports.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions from the Council and Public 
with no responders. 
 



                      

 CITY CLERK – noted gathering of audit items, reports, and business as usual.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions from the Council and Public with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on Public Works crews finishing the sanitary sewer 
trunkline in the alley which will connect to the YMCA building, work on the storm sewers and 
Progress Square, Beniach Construction work on 31st Street, and Byers Construction on South 
Side Detention Basin.  Commissioner Ervin asked for a savings on the sanitary sewer trunkline 
project completed in-house compared to contracting the work.  Director Barber’s estimate was 
$200,000.  Commissioner Ervin complimented the crews on the work.  Commissioner Hall 
complimented Director Barber on the Mattoon Works Program.  Director Barber noted the 
community services workers who have participated.  Mayor Gover noted returning class reunion 
attendees’ compliments on the City’s appearance.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
from the Council and Public with no responders. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on nuisance enforcements, 
YMCA & Petsmart’s upcoming final inspections, NCI’s inspection, and issuance of smaller 
permits.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions from the Council and Public with no 
responders. 
 
 FIRE – noted the upcoming blood drive, Operation Community Pride’s issuance of 66 
citations, and Bagelfest update.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions from the Council 
and Public with no responders. 
 
 POLICE – provided a Bagelfest update and encouraged donations at the blood drive.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions from the Council and Public with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recess to closed session at 7:08 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of discussing collective 
bargaining negotiating matters (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)).  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 8:09 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2011-
1450, approving a four-year successor Collective Bargaining Agreement with Police Benevolent 
and Protective Association Unit #35.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1450 

 



                      

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FOUR YEAR CONTRACT RENEWAL OF THE 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE POLICE BENEVOLENT 

AND PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION UNIT # 35  
  
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Council hereby approves a four year contract renewal to the “Collective 
Bargaining Agreement” dated May 1, 2010 with the Police Benevolent and Protective 
Association Unit #35, a copy of which is attached and incorporated by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of 
August, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall 
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  Commissioner Becker 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
APPROVED this 2nd day of August, 2011.  
       /s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien_     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 2, 2011.  
                 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  NAY Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourned 8:10 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                            City Clerk 



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 
 



Alarm Date Between {07/01/2011} And 
{07/31/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
1111 Structure Fire 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
143 Grass fire 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
161 Outside storage fire 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

9 2.94% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury250 81.70% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 10 3.27% $0   0.00%
331 Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

261 85.29% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
441 Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

3 0.98% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 5 1.63% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 2 0.65% $0   0.00%
5532 Public Education Detail 2 0.65% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 2 0.65% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
5710 Rapid Intervention Team Mutual Aid 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

15 4.90% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 2 0.65% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2 0.65% $0   0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.33 $0   0.00
08/02/2011 15:32 1Page



Alarm Date Between {07/01/2011} And 
{07/31/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
661 EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

7 2.29% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
714 Central station, malicious false alarm 1 0.33% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.65% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 4 1.31% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional2 0.65% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.33% $0   0.00%

11 3.59% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 306 Total Est Loss: $0

08/02/2011 15:32 2Page













                      

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

8-5-11 PAYROLL

7-16-11/7-29-11

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,793.81$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 660.55$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,301.80$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 964.43$         

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 255.31$         

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,268.31$      

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 66.75$           

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,236.69$      

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 969.02$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,446.68$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,434.20$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 770.84$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 58,207.78$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 8,902.03$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,966.72$      

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 522.15$         

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,179.83$      

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$      

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 1,081.07$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 57,567.99$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 6,834.38$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 16,875.63$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,322.43$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 30.06$           

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,377.84$      

110 5310-113 OVERTIME 97.64$           

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 273.53$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,342.74$      

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,207.25$      

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 600.17$         

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,591.30$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,661.08$      

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 74.12$           

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,481.74$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,629.67$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 131.67$         

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,452.73$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 98.22$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,407.46$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,618.00$      

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 1,715.00$      

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,862.24$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,674.00$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 331.14$         

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 176.61$         

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,941.07$      

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,186.01$      

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 243,120.07$  



CITY OF MATTOON

8-5-11 PAYROLL

7-16-11/7-29-11

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,666.65$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 976.88$         

122 5653-113 OVERTIME 1,015.31$      

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 3,658.84$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,599.54$      

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 1,050.24$      

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,101.26$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,973.53$      

211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 86.63$           

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 373.07$         

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 383.27$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,099.15$      

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 12.34$           

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 853.69$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,195.86$      

211 5356-113 OVERTIME 94.76$           

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 380.85$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 30,204.19$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,073.85$    

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 24.75$           

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 274.83$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,074.08$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,957.92$    

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 95.23$           

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,099.19$      

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 12.35$           

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 853.76$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,195.87$      

212 5346-113 OVERTIME 94.76$           

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 380.86$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 37,137.45$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 314,120.55$  



CITY OF MATTOON

8-5-11 PAYROLL

7-16-11/7-29-11

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 39 2,415.75 39,905.22$    

VACATION PAY 24 467.5 11,587.19$    

SALARY PAY 122 9,511.37 220,074.69$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 32 122.7 2,667.91$      

OVERTIME PAY 61 728 23,868.09$    

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

VACATION PAY 13 552 11,545.05$    

COMP PAID 11 55 1,130.75$      

COMP EARNED 12 138.38 -$              

SICK-FD UNION 3 72 1,466.23$      

SHIFT PAY 6 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 5 160 112.00$         

SICK PAY-AFSCME 5 24 514.19$         

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$           

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 3.5 86.33$           

VEHICLE EXPENSE 1 1 138.46$         

SICK-NON UNION 2 12 403.84$         



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201108097396       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108133          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201108097391       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108147          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: ROCS BLACKFRONT      108025          24.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             24.54

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201108097394       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108201          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         174.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000904 MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL I-201108117505       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: MEMBERSHIP-O'BRIEN   108183          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000904  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-15526              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RECORD ORDINANCE     108113          36.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             36.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-75224              110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             108135          37.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             37.43

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20392905           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : SALE OF REAL ESTATE  108152         845.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            845.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362974          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    108238         415.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            415.62

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,424.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: RAMSEY RENTAL        108025         110.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON GARDEN INN    108025         235.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            345.44

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201108097462       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: 2011 GOLF CLASSIC    108170         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         445.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL STATE BAR         108025         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201108097395       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: AUGUST MOBILE        108194         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-823238227          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 7/1 108234         541.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            541.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         766.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001217 GMIS ILLINOIS          I-201108117516       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GMIS CONFERENCE REGI 108071         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001217  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-97510              110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 108093          23.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             23.95

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108097438       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             108120          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         362.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 190  COUNCIL CONTINGENCY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-000439             110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: ARRANGEMENTS-SPARKS  108164          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             80.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1350763            110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: WATER,POP            108190          19.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             19.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:          99.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5211-515        LABOR RELATIO: STADIUM GRILL        108025          32.03

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SCHOOLMASTERS SAFETY 108025         345.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            377.71

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201108097462       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: 2011 GOLF CLASSIC    108170         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-205527             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAM,SUGAR   108104          87.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS             87.10

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-75282              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             108135          14.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             14.42

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177339             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        108148          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177423             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        108148          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177494             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        108148          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177680             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       108148          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177864             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        108148          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362961          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    108238          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362962          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    108238          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362963          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    108238          49.27



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362964          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    108238         363.83

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362994          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    108238          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            528.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,167.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20110731   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: JULY SEARCHES        108165          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-15987              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUSINESS CARDS-GAINE 108193          62.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS             62.94

 

01-041990 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT L I-0046322-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT 108213          93.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041990  TOTALS             93.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         206.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002309 OFFICE OF THE IL STATE I-201108117533       110 5216-826        SEX OFFENDER : SEX OFFENDER REG FEE 108192         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002309  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-002714 IL STATE POLICE        I-201108117532       110 5216-826        SEX OFFENDER : SEX OFFENDER REG FEE 108157         240.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002714  TOTALS            240.00

 

01-002715 IL OFC OF THE ATTORNEY I-201108117531       110 5216-826        SEX OFFENDER : SEX OFFENDER REG FEE 108155         240.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002715  TOTALS            240.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 216   POLICE RECORDS           TOTAL:         730.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201108097477       110 5217-330        FOOD         : 7/11 PRISONER MEALS  108101          30.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             30.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          30.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 222  COMMUNICATION SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1148374           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 6/11       108116         526.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            526.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:         526.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097472       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BELTS,CAR WASH       108080          31.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             31.45

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-209416             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        108090         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            190.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-97796              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 108093         119.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            119.95

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-8110               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        108178         175.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            175.52

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1118175-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAY O'HERRON CO      108203         375.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            375.70

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201108097479       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        108185       1,513.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,513.42

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201108107494       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW PLATES         108210         198.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS            198.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       2,604.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097472       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BELTS,CAR WASH       108080          29.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             29.76

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097475       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 313 LAKELAND         108086          97.51

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097476       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          108086       2,642.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,740.27

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          108083       2,939.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,939.98

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-30742              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ROSE SPRAY           108127           8.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS              8.99

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   C-C83188             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RETURN               108030          11.88-

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C83283             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PLASTIC,HOSE REEL,PO 108030         182.77

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C84042             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BLADE                108030          12.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C85837             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOSE,EDGING          108030         129.17

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C92091             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TRIMMER LINE         108030           7.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            321.04

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097478       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FITTINGS,SPRAYER,DRI 108163          56.70

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097478       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FITTINGS,SPRAYER,DRI 108163          21.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             78.69

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-274166             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: GLOVES               108167          66.21

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-275148             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS,LINERS 108167         213.82

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-275207             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: MOP,HANDLE,BUCKET    108167         152.02

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-275899             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: GLOVES               108167          49.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            481.98

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220693313          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/11      108162         643.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            643.14

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-0301-0             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT                108211          53.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             53.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       7,297.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL IL TASK F I-201108117530       110 5229-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRFR OF FUNDS        108070         423.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014228  TOTALS            423.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 229   AREA CRIME TASK FORCE    TOTAL:         423.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097464       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ARMORALL, OIL DRY,OI 108080          70.77

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097464       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ARMORALL, OIL DRY,OI 108080          11.38

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097464       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ARMORALL, OIL DRY,OI 108080          22.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            104.62

 

01-000554 SARAH BUSH             I-201108097468       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ACLS                 108208         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000554  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107492       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        108088         185.34

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107497       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        108088          12.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            197.81

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2011-00000007      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: JUNE CLAIMS          108112       1,125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          1,125.00

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-36193              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRES FOR AMBULANCE  108089         875.64

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-36202              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE AC COMP      108089       1,368.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS          2,243.89

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87270756           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     108098          11.21



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87275640           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     108098         400.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            411.47

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: VILLA PIZZA          108025         104.08

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SEARS                108025          42.48

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FIRE STORE ONLINE    108025         525.31

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY MART         108025         203.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            875.15

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        108083         151.35

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         108083          50.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            201.46

 

01-002708 VIDACARE CORPORATION   I-11096              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     108230         627.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002708  TOTALS            627.30

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-97469              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: L24 BATTERIES        108093         374.25

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-97657              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            108093          31.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            405.60

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-201108117534       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL STA 3   108129          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-101763             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   108138         251.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            251.50

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-511527663          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                108142         214.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            214.48

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177762             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             108148          22.00



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-177873             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS,JACKETS 108148          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             32.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057381       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             108027          40.65

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057382       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             108027          37.96

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057383       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             108027          44.93

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057384       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             108027          40.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057385       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             108027          47.68

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108107496       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             108120          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            299.99

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201108107495       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL      108158          65.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             65.40

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097469       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FUSE,HANGERS,WASHERS 108163          11.88

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097469       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FUSE,HANGERS,WASHERS 108163           3.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.67

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-275572             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CUPS                 108167           9.88

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-276446             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,MOP           108167          54.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             64.79

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201107287357       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL        000000          73.94

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201108097465       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          23.39

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201108097466       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16               000000          27.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            124.68

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00251665SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FLOW TEST            108184       1,809.00

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00252785SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  108184       4,080.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS          5,889.00

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201108097400       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108188         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-50656              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              108207          70.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS             70.17

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3278295.001       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RESCUE 28 CHARGER    108218          31.68

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3283507.001       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 108218          31.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             62.70

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056096398          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    108238          49.31

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362935          110 5241-340        BOOKS & PERIO: COPIER YHT-189240    108238          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             66.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      13,589.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-6272011            110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               108124       1,075.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS          1,075.00

 

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201108097399       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108141          43.29

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201108097463       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 7/4-29       108141         103.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS            147.09

 

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201108097398       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108134          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002532  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201108097402       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108145          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-042000 SKS ENGINEERS INC      I-24382              110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: STRUCTURAL INSPECTIO 108214       1,265.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-042000  TOTALS          1,265.25

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.110806      110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               108224         331.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            331.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056363010          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    108238          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             15.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:       2,926.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201108097397       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108091         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201108107499       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING,OIL,FILTERS 108103          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362968          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    108238         265.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            265.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         424.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4091634            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOME DEPOT           108029          12.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             12.80

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097446       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MUD FLAPS,SOLENOID,B 108080         245.87

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097446       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MUD FLAPS,SOLENOID,B 108080           9.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            255.70

 

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-W0010011602        110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: AIR FILTERS,ELEMENT  108082          49.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS             49.32

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097424       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           108084          34.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097425       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           108085          83.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107492       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        108088         242.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            360.08

 

01-002086 ROY OVERTON TRUCKING   I-2134               110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: MOVE CHIPPER         108205         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002086  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           108083           5.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           108083         255.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            260.85

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-53350              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 108111         124.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            124.36

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-12059              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 97 FORD REPAIRS      108175         175.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            175.18

 

01-002585 PARADISE HEATING & AIR I-350437             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          108196         110.00

01-002585 PARADISE HEATING & AIR I-350468             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          108196         900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002585  TOTALS          1,010.00

 

01-002670 TRANSPORTATION SUPPLY  I-118                110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : BARRICADE LIGHTS     108226         102.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002670  TOTALS            102.83

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-43843              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  108094          33.00

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-43906              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  108094          29.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             62.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201108107499       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRAINING,OIL,FILTERS 108103          19.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             19.23

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007890 DUST & SON OF COLES CO I-4-308629           110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARTS                108130          15.93

01-007890 DUST & SON OF COLES CO I-4-308820           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                108130          51.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007890  TOTALS             67.53

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201108097437       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 7/1-31  108125       3,875.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,875.51

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84614              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          108123          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-315630             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: QUICK LOCK,STUD      108034           4.66

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C90464             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LINCH PIN,LINK       108034          27.46

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C98146             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: JACK                 108034          33.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C98418             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BRASS TIP            108034           5.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D07465             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: POWER LUBER          108034         169.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            242.09

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-176827             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WELDING SUPPLIES     108143          87.35

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-861036             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     108143          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            132.35

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-866234        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DRILL BITS,CAPS,NUTS 108182         125.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            125.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108097423       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             108120          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201108107498       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: ILMO PRODUCTS COMPAN 108158         302.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            302.70

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097429       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BLADES,FILTERS,NUT D 108163           8.24

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097429       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BLADES,FILTERS,NUT D 108163          63.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             71.69

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9701               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN        108173          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108097433       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRE REPAIRS         108186         148.34

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108097433       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         108186          38.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            186.99

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-139642             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FUEL CAP             108126          15.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             15.30

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000258573       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: TRASH SERVICES       108077          38.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             38.36

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201108097445       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         108185          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-CM27678            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BUSH HOG PARTS       108136         134.14

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P00190             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BLOWER               108136         216.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            350.14

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1422307-01         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HOIST LEVER          108206         119.32

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1422421-01         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: UTILITY SWIVEL BASE  108206          91.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            210.99

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-60550-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REFLECTOR            108221          64.40

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-66154-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   108221          42.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS            107.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       8,618.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 323  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002706 LORI GHERE             I-201108097432       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 108144         261.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002706  TOTALS            261.00

 

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201108097434       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 2420 MOULTRIE        108225         435.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS            435.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:         696.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-3680               110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PRIME BUMPER         108200          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI71923            110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 108132         118.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            118.90

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201108097430       110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LUMBER               108177          56.60

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201108097431       110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LUMBER               108177          32.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             88.76

 

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-34191              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWEEPER REPAIRS      108236         897.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048642  TOTALS            897.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:       1,155.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S10893             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  108229       2,127.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS          2,127.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:       2,127.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000258767       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       108077       1,136.60



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 338  REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000258788       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       108077         582.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,719.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       1,719.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000002 RAPID REPRODUCTIONS IN I-00716              110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPAIR LEVEL         108202         100.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000002  TOTALS            100.29

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097429       110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BLADES,FILTERS,NUT D 108163           8.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   ENGINEERING              TOTAL:         108.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097443       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           108085         135.82

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107492       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        108088         757.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            893.57

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: CITY HALL            108083       1,132.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,132.72

 

01-002618 UNDER CUTTERS          I-451                110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIGNS                108227         112.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002618  TOTALS            112.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057373       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             108027          37.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             37.29

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097444       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,FILTERS    108163          30.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             30.96

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-274852             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR STRIPPER,DOLLY 108167         224.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            224.08

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201108097441       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         197.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            197.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       2,628.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107492       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        108088         178.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            178.95

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              108083         198.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            198.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         377.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000083 IL CENTRAL RAILROAD CO I-9500089256         110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: SIDEWALK             108154         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000083  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   108083          43.05

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   108083          30.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             73.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         223.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002466 COLLIN WADE RICHEY     I-201108117529       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: SUMMER CONCERT       108074         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002466  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:         500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9034472            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                108029         120.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            120.82

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-12411              110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS FOR PAINT MACH 108189          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-22193              110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ICE MACHINE REPAIRS  108118         127.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            127.50

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-41713              110 5511-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               108131       1,170.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          1,170.87

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-E00523             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: 3 WHEELER DRAG ELECT 108096       4,900.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-E00524             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CARTS FOR 3 WHEELERS 108096         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          5,400.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201108097415       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 7/1-31 FUEL     108125       1,183.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,183.49

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C81836             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: UTILITY PUMP         108072          74.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D05735             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: POP UP               108072         749.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            824.98

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9733               110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL,CHAINS           108173          40.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             40.50

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-0766-4             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PAINT TIP            108211          32.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             32.49

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045530 VILLA PIZZA            I-1061               110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: PIZZAS               108231          72.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045530  TOTALS             72.50

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1350661            110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: POP                  108190         107.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS            107.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       9,107.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201108097415       110 5512-326        FUEL         : PARK 7/1-31 FUEL     108125         164.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            164.45

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201108107484       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 7-26/8-1 HUNT/F 000000         150.25

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201108117503       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 8-2/8 HUNT/FISH 000000          92.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            242.75

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P00303             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: STIHL POLE SAW       108136         392.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            392.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         799.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097416       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           108084         170.97

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097417       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           108084          65.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097418       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           108084         450.44

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097450       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           108085          49.24

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097451       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           108085          72.83

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107492       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        108088         137.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            946.05

 

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87885623           110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : LEBANON PROSCAPE     108151         295.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS            295.64

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        108083         390.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        108083          84.85

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        108083           4.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            479.66

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-22059              110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ICE MACHINE REPAIRS  108118         242.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            242.32

 

01-002548 RON MILLER CONSTRUCTIO I-2818               110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : BUILT FRAM & FLASHIN 108204         431.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002548  TOTALS            431.76

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108117510       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAND,TANK LEVER,PVC, 108163          24.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             24.64

 

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-21615              110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : REPAIR OUTSIDE LIGHT 108233       1,894.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046740  TOTALS          1,894.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       4,314.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097452       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           108085          82.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             82.45

 

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87885623           110 5542-424        LAWN CARE    : LEBANON PROSCAPE     108151         295.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS            295.64

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAWSON PARK          108083          80.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             80.60

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4898665.001       110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUMP PUMP            108119         137.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            137.34

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C96025             110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SNAPS                108072          13.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             13.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108117510       110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAND,TANK LEVER,PVC, 108163           5.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              5.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         615.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87885623           110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : LEBANON PROSCAPE     108151         295.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS            295.64

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         108083         441.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            441.20

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-619786             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAM & GROOVE FITTING 108168          64.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             64.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         800.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87885623           110 5552-424        LAWN CARE    : LEBANON PROSCAPE     108151         295.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS            295.64

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        108083         466.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            466.66

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C89943             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE                 108072          60.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             60.95

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 552  GIRLS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108117510       110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAND,TANK LEVER,PVC, 108163          11.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             11.90

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-619786             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAM & GROOVE FITTING 108168          64.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             64.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         899.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87885623           110 5553-424        LAWN CARE    : LEBANON PROSCAPE     108151         295.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS            295.64

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL COMPLEX          108083         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            210.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         505.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097419       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             108084          71.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097420       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND FIELD HS      108084          37.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            108.88

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: KINZEL FIELD         108083          55.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             55.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         164.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T-BALL COMPLEX       108083         169.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            169.32

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-619235             110 5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR CLAMPS        108168          23.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             23.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         193.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 559  SOCCER COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C98452             110 5559-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FENCE STAPLES        108072           3.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              3.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 559   SOCCER COMPLEX           TOTAL:           3.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201108117519       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      108073         325.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            325.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201108117522       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : NEW TRF              108075         584.45

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201108117523       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             108075         637.77

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201108117524       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             108075       1,166.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          2,388.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       2,713.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002707 STILLWATER ENTERPRISES I-11-1080            110 5562-450        CONSTRUCTION : PLAYGROUND MULCH     108219         396.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002707  TOTALS            396.00

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-053870             110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES  108140         563.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS            563.80

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4894795.001       110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: WASTE PUMP           108119         338.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            338.98

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C96297             110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: COUPLING             108072           7.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              7.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108117510       110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SAND,TANK LEVER,PVC, 108163          21.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             21.96

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 562  WEST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201108117520       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      108073         385.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            385.20

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-620764             110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOSE CLAMPS,SCREWDRI 108168          36.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             36.73

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201108117525       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           108075       3,357.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          3,357.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       5,107.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2579299            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          108195         221.75

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2579543            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          108195         456.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            678.35

 

01-001648 CENTRAL CIGAR-CANDY CO I-454718             110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          108106         401.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001648  TOTALS            401.22

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-42307              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 108131       2,491.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          2,491.87

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-97114              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : STARTER              108093         114.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            114.95

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-114107             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      108128          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT88172         110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHAIN                108137         184.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            184.70

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-101581             110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   108138          85.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             85.50

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201108117521       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               108073         108.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            108.60

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201108117526       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            108075          95.78

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201108117527       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               108075         322.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            418.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       4,528.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201108117518       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                108073          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201108117528       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH                108075         102.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            102.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         116.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201108097447       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  108080          47.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             47.88

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             108083          34.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             34.62

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201108107500       110 5570-326        FUEL         : DODGE GROVE 7/11 FUE 108125         211.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            211.35

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097440       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : ROUNDUP,WD-40,PVC    108163          54.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             54.93

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9755               110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CLIPPERS     108173          24.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             24.00

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201108107501       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : RECEIPTS             108174         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201107287337       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          65.91

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201107287338       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000         142.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            208.68

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-39341              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER PARTS          108191         218.26

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-39342              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL ASSEMBLY       108191          67.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            285.62

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P00193             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HEDGETRIMMER         108136         289.99

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P00282             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : PARTS                108136          70.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            360.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       1,367.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201108097389       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: AUGUST 11 PLEDGE     108115       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201108097403       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: SEPT RLF PYMT        108169       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      88,881.55



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097454       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  108085          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097455       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 108086          29.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             57.49

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201108097401       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108102          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: WYNN LAS VEGAS       108025         189.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            189.28

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 108083           3.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              3.55

 

01-002709 MATTOON HIGH SCHOOL    I-201108117512       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        108171       5,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002709  TOTALS          5,700.00

 

01-002710 LLC COMMUNITY &        I-201108117511       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        108166       3,451.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002710  TOTALS          3,451.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201108057379       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: WELCOME SIGN         108026          47.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             47.83

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201108107502       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108152         432.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            432.20

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057374       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         108027          20.91

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057380       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             108027         251.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            272.63

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-56035              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: KEYS                 108198          13.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             13.50

 

01-045530 VILLA PIZZA            I-1066               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: PIZZAS               108231          41.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045530  TOTALS             41.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      10,252.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:      10,252.13



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002703 DREAM CRAFTERS         I-201108057378       123 4494-010        CONTRIBUTIONS: VENDOR REFUND        108028          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002703  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002712 THERESA'S HEIRLOOM QUI I-201108117507       123 4494-010        CONTRIBUTIONS: VENDOR REFUND        108223         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002712  TOTALS            200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         250.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000495 MARK NELSON            I-201108057375       123 5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JULY 4TH SUPPLIES    108031          11.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000495  TOTALS             11.18

 

01-000517 PROTECTION SERVICES IN I-812290             123 5582-440        RENTALS      : PROTECTION SERVICES  108199         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000517  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-001718 BUB MCCULLOUGH         I-201108097449       123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : LIVE REMOTE FEE      108176         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001718  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002087 FIRST STUDENT, INC.    I-10569812           123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: JULY 4TH SHUTTLES    108139       2,275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002087  TOTALS          2,275.00

 

01-002107 CHARLESTON TRUE VALUE  I-79786              123 5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCAFFOLDING RENTAL   108110          51.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002107  TOTALS             51.80

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5582-574        SPECIAL EVENT: WALGREENS            108025          57.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             57.90

 

01-006259 CENTRAL STATES FIREWOR I-2073               123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : FIREWORKS DISPLAY    108107      15,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006259  TOTALS         15,000.00

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-14768              123 5582-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         108149       1,700.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-14768              123 5582-831        PARADES      : POTTY RENTAL         108149         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          1,910.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201108107502       123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108152       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000257232       123 5582-440        RENTALS      : TRASH SERVICES       108033         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188655.110731      123 5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLEAN UP AFTER JULY  108224         375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            375.00

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-235-00010-0001     123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108235         725.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            725.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1350570            123 5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,POP,WATER  108190          95.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             95.15

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-3924               123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: SOUND SYSTEM         108239       1,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-050820  TOTALS          1,250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:      23,671.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000451 MATTOON JR WRESTLING   I-201108117506       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BAGELFEST BEER TENT  108172       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000451  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

01-000930 BMI GENERAL LICENSING  I-21274048           123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: LICENSING AGREEMENT  108097         309.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000930  TOTALS            309.00

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001283 KNOX-ARRAY EVENT PRODU I-1462               123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: STAGE,AUDIO & LIGHTI 108161       5,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001283  TOTALS          5,250.00

 

01-001746 ALTAMONT NEWS BANNER,  I-201108097457       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : LIFE IN IL SUPPLEMEN 108081         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001746  TOTALS            195.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ISTOCK INTERNATIONAL 108025          18.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            108025          44.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: CUSTOM SMOKE HOUSE   108025          33.32

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: STARBUCKS            108025          11.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               108025          21.57

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: SHINDIGZ             108025         119.15

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ISTOCK PHOTO         108025         175.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: HARRISON BROTHERS    108025          51.83

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5584-317        CONCESSION & : IMAGE TEXTILE        108025         178.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            653.97

 

01-002704 SOUTHERN ILLINOISAN    I-201108097470       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108216         533.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002704  TOTALS            533.00

 

01-002711 WTHI-FM                I-IN-111075804       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108237         575.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002711  TOTALS            575.00

 

01-003379 BOY SCOUTS PACK 33     I-201108117508       123 5584-574        SPECIAL EVENT: BAGELFEST CLEAN UP   108099         750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003379  TOTALS            750.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   C-D05447             123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : RETURNS              108072         180.00-

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D05429             123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: TARP,CONNECTORS      108072         124.89

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D05443             123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : FANS                 108072         779.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            724.83

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-14819              123 5584-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         108149       3,400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          3,400.00

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201108107502       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108152       2,311.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          2,311.52

 

01-028450 KIM JANSSEN            I-201108097456       123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: MILEAGE 6/3-7/19     108160          34.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028450  TOTALS             34.12

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-274729             123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: LINERS,ICE BAGS      108167         226.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            226.84

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-620076             123 5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRINKLER HOOK UP    108168          51.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             51.37

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4492               123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BANNERS              108197       1,410.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS          1,410.00

 

01-044270 TCT & A INDUSTRIES     I-018818             123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : TENT,CHAIRS,TABLES   108220       2,615.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044270  TOTALS          2,615.45

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-235-00011-0000     123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108235         550.00

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-235-00012-0000     123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108235         550.00

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-235-00013-0000     123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          108235         900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS          2,000.00

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-11296              123 5584-317        CONCESSION & : T-SHIRTS             108232         895.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS            895.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      22,935.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHRISTMAS LIGHT SOUR 108025         242.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            242.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         242.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      47,099.45



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-3301               125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: SEPTEMBER WORKERS CO 108156      38,374.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         38,374.00

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201108117513       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREEN          108209          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      38,404.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      38,404.00



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M4865402           130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EXCAVATOR RENTAL     108082       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-3155876            130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEALANT              108150         129.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS            129.86

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-270028             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          108105         162.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-270048             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          108105         204.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-270098             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FLOWABLE FILL        108105         384.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-270127             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          108105         396.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-270150             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          108105         162.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-270339             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          108105         217.50

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-270356             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          108105         118.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          1,643.50

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-20110091           130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BORE IN WATER SERVIC 108212         960.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS            960.00

 

01-002593 SPECTRA-TECH, LLC      I-869                130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LINE MANHOLES        108217       3,590.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002593  TOTALS          3,590.75

 

01-002713 UNITED RENTALS         I-94155101-001       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : YMCA ALLEY           108076       4,397.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002713  TOTALS          4,397.00

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-053850             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WIRE                 108140          74.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS             74.48

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23775              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           108109       4,748.55

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23895              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           108109       8,230.40

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23896              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           108109       1,073.74

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-23897              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           108109         366.23

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-24001              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           108109       5,589.15



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-24002              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FILL SAND            108109       1,363.25

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-24003              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           108109         359.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS         21,731.13

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038807-00         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CLAMPS               108159         861.36

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038861-00         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : VALVES,PIPE,LID,ADAP 108159       4,251.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038861-01         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GATE VALVE,WIRE,GRIP 108159       1,051.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038861-02         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WIRE                 108159          95.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1038897-00         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COUPLING             108159       2,405.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          8,663.36

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-620769             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 108168          44.17

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-620860             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : RUBBER HOSE          108168         118.13

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-621268             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COUPLING,HOSE CLAMPS 108168         188.02

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-621392             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : RUBBER HOSE WITH CLA 108168          16.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            367.19

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-113961             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : YMCA                 108180         783.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            783.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      47,340.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002705 BEYERS CONSTRUCTION CO I-201108097461       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DETENTION  108095     124,752.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002705  TOTALS        124,752.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:     124,752.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20389405           130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 108152          47.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             47.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA PARKING LOT         TOTAL:          47.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     172,140.44



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097458       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       108086          71.99

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097459       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             108086          28.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            100.44

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   108083           1.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              1.17

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05734             211 5351-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR TRACTOR       108096         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C61931             211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: PAINT,TRAY,BRUSH     108035          17.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             17.96

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108097448       211 5351-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         108186          49.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             49.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-39317              211 5351-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL FOR MOWER      108191          99.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             99.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         518.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000125 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC I-252804615          211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I 108153       2,154.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000125  TOTALS          2,154.17

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS054415          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            108100       1,312.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          1,312.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097421       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    108084          74.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097460       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 108086         760.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            835.33

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    108083       1,136.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,136.96

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2385078            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            108121       1,000.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,000.32

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-114128             211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: MONITORING           108128         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201108097422       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             108179         117.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            117.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C68686             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,TRASH BAGS,TI 108035          23.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C71724             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               108035           7.50

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C77595             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: BRUSH, CLEANER       108035           8.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C78563             211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY              108035          54.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C83970             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE               108035           6.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            102.42

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7337467            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         108146         106.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            106.49

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108057377       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             108027         157.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            157.15

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-973640             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 108181       3,516.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,516.75

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-39390              211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : HEX BOLT             108191           3.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS              3.56

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3263785.002       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : FUSE                 108218         143.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            143.60

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-444918             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         108228          89.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS             89.22

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056362993          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    108238          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      10,912.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-W0010011602        211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: AIR FILTERS,ELEMENT  108082          49.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS             49.32

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097421       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        108084          60.51

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097421       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    108084          29.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097421       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     108084          29.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097421       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      108084          40.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107492       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        108088          61.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            221.33

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-3155895            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TERMINAL BOX         108150          76.54

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-3171621            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WATER MATERIAL       108150       1,743.00

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-3198301            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : METER SETTING        108150       1,407.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          3,227.14

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         108083           8.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    108083          73.08

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           108083           2.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     108083          45.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER           108083           3.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            133.25

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-53350              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 108111         124.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            124.36

 

01-002670 TRANSPORTATION SUPPLY  I-118                211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BARRICADE LIGHTS     108226         102.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002670  TOTALS            102.83

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201108097437       211 5354-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 7/1-31  108125       3,875.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,875.51

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84611              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          108123          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D07465             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: POWER LUBER          108034         169.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            169.99

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-866234        211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DRILL BITS,CAPS,NUTS 108182         125.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            125.50

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108097433       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRE REPAIRS         108186         148.34

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108097433       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         108186          38.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            186.99

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1421906-01         211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR TRASH PUMP    108206         412.97

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1422307-01         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOIST LEVER          108206         119.32

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1422421-01         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: UTILITY SWIVEL BASE  108206          91.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            623.96

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3282184.001       211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: FAN FOR WEST TOWER   108218          70.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             70.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       8,938.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-12208              211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HYUNDAI REPAIRS      108175          86.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             86.87

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201108057376       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   108032       2,528.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,528.00

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201108117514       211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER SERVICE AGREEM 108174         161.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            161.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       2,776.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        108083          50.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           108083          13.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           108083           0.21

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     108083          20.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             84.49

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201108097392       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108092          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         134.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      23,280.21



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-W0010011602        212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: AIR FILTERS,ELEMENT  108082          49.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS             49.31

 

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1876844-00         212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: MANHOLE              108122         765.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            765.00

 

01-002166 ZOLLMAN TRAILER SALES, I-6436               212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COBRA POWER INVERTER 108240         329.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS            329.00

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-53350              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 108111         124.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            124.35

 

01-002593 SPECTRA-TECH, LLC      I-869                212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LINE MANHOLES        108217       1,735.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002593  TOTALS          1,735.75

 

01-002670 TRANSPORTATION SUPPLY  I-118                212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: BARRICADE LIGHTS     108226         102.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002670  TOTALS            102.84

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201108097437       212 5342-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 7/1-31  108125       3,875.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,875.52

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4908058.001       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOLE SAW             108119         107.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            107.50

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84614              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          108123          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D07465             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: POWER LUBER          108034         169.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            169.99

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-866234        212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DRILL BITS,CAPS,NUTS 108182         125.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            125.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097429       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BLADES,FILTERS,NUT D 108163          44.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             44.48

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108097433       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRE REPAIRS         108186         148.34

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108097433       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         108186          38.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            186.99

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-15962              212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COPIES               108193           3.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS              3.00

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1422307-01         212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOIST LEVER          108206         119.31

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1422421-01         212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: UTILITY SWIVEL BASE  108206          91.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            210.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       7,857.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-201108097442       212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LL SANITARY PUMP STA 108124      46,030.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS         46,030.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        108087          90.82

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWER    108087         907.19

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWEAGE 108087          41.68

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   108087          44.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        108087          67.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   108087          34.23

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     108087          58.92

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      108087          39.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,284.64

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        108083          97.79

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      108083           9.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   108083         794.17

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   108083          26.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        108083          62.16

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      108083          10.23

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      108083          18.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,018.71

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25159001           212 5343-432        REPAIR OF STR: LL LIFT STA REPAIRS  108117          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS             75.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:      48,408.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000337 CERTIFIED BALANCE &    I-19815              212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CERTIFIED BALANCE &  108108         281.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000337  TOTALS            281.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  108087          62.21

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107481       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     108087          58.92

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107485       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      108087          34.80

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107486       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      108087          61.95

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107487       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      108087          79.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107488       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      108087         103.41

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107489       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      108087          10.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107490       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      108088          77.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            488.80

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2605889236         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              108078         144.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            144.95

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-24121554           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TESTAMERICA LABORATO 108222         105.00

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50089380           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 108222         992.50

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50089554           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 108222         761.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001777  TOTALS          1,858.75

 



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TOSHIBA              108025         857.64

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : JOHN CRANE INC.      108025         612.04

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       212 5344-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: WWTP TIME CLOCK SUPP 108025         199.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,668.68

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      108083      14,802.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         14,802.32

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201108097480       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             108179          65.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             65.69

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108097439       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             108120          88.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201108117515       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             108069          97.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            185.28

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-620592             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HOSE ADAPTERS,FITTIN 108168         124.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            124.92

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201108107483       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         108186         166.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            166.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000259012       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: TRASH SERVICES       108077          77.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             77.95

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201108107482       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         108185       1,052.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,052.72

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      C-115466043          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : REFUND TAX           108238           2.42-

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-056363005          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    108238          56.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             54.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      20,971.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201108027369       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            108025          15.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             15.38

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-12208              212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HYUNDAI REPAIRS      108175          86.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             86.88

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-75011              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             108135          11.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             11.66

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201108097444       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,FILTERS    108163          19.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             19.16

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201108117514       212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER SERVICE AGREEM 108174         161.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            161.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         294.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201108097393       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108215          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201108097390       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST MOBILE        108187          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4773               212 5346-511        PLANNING & DE: JUNE GIS BILLING     108114         695.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            695.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         795.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      78,326.50

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     458,384.28



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       2,350       1,800.00

          110-5110-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           24.54         750         725.46

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        126.00      11,680      10,935.17

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                            37.43       2,250       1,889.17

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                       845.00       3,970       3,057.02

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        415.62       4,920       3,225.63

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          210.00       1,000         570.00

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 235.44       6,600       4,964.99

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               541.31       7,200       5,624.07

          110-5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 125.00       1,500       1,324.00

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         800.00

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             23.95         600         340.72

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 250.00       5,450       4,876.70

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A         88.25       2,200       1,582.25

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         99.97       7,500       5,852.53

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               345.68      25,000      24,445.80

          110-5211-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL            32.03       5,000       1,080.10

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            14.42       2,500       1,650.78

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    60.00         350         160.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        187.10       4,000       2,694.54

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        528.19       7,500       5,214.37

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            156.76      13,680       2,624.51

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00       1,800         296.98

          110-5216-826        SEX OFFENDER REGIST FEE RE        730.00         120         610.00-  Y

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               30.50         250         176.80

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               526.72       9,000       7,419.82

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     495.65       2,500       1,478.72

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            229.45       2,500       1,723.80

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,878.94      25,000      11,473.46

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 481.98       3,500       2,600.32

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  51.75       1,000         281.94

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      5,680.25     100,000      87,048.42

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               440.62      24,000      11,939.53

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         643.14      10,000       7,427.44

          110-5229-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT        423.06     107,122     106,698.94

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  54.91       4,100       3,056.99

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES       1,104.17      33,570       8,667.53

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               739.79      10,050       8,629.10

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               4,091.38      11,700       6,904.12

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      46.27       8,200       6,679.43

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            419.36       5,255       3,058.74

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            399.27      10,000       8,947.62

          110-5241-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                17.49       1,470       1,376.51

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  124.68       1,472       1,181.11

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                11.88       6,500       6,358.37

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,060.50      12,100       7,927.70

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,773.48      14,634       4,296.28



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         299.99       4,519       3,408.26

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         795.18

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 100.00      15,285      14,587.61

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   32.00         800         738.00

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      1,125.00       7,500       4,900.00

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         40.00      29,100      28,831.00

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         49.31         500         415.71

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15.00         950         766.27

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    136.58       1,800       1,253.68

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         103.80       2,000       1,551.95

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      2,671.25       9,000       1,190.95

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00         700         120.97

          110-5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00         200       2,085.25-  Y

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        265.43       2,500       1,381.84

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT             1,056.47       4,000       2,202.29

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     913.26      30,000      26,178.47

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            233.16      10,000       8,497.17

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            620.93      20,000      18,323.77

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            3,875.51      40,000      26,488.50

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        102.83      30,000      26,526.61

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,010.00       4,000       2,361.57

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                94.32      15,000       8,941.64

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                240.83      10,000       8,301.52

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       4,000       3,765.00

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        338.36       2,500         950.72

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.25       5,000       3,744.25

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                          696.00      30,000      23,514.15

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,155.56      15,000      12,657.78

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   2,127.11      30,000      13,839.05

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,719.55      15,000       9,236.45

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 108.77       1,200       1,091.23

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 224.08       2,000       1,184.75

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            142.96         500         285.71

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,026.29      37,500      32,496.01

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  197.46       2,500       1,836.53

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          37.29       3,000       2,082.93

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            377.61       7,000       5,779.38

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             73.07       2,000       1,754.89

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         150.00       5,380       1,008.53

          110-5505-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        500.00       5,000       2,420.00

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 382.80       6,000       4,788.47

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            2,354.36      13,000       6,641.66

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               540.50      12,000       5,617.46

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      5,830.31      28,000      15,600.16

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              164.45       2,000         574.60

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               392.43       4,000       1,723.99

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        242.75      12,000       5,540.00

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             24.64      10,000       7,802.55



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            946.05      15,000      13,171.52

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  479.66      10,000       6,513.04

          110-5541-424        LAWN CARE                         295.64       3,000       2,340.36

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               242.32       7,500       7,248.98

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           2,326.61       6,000       3,673.39

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            156.79       2,500       1,785.81

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        163.05       3,500       3,138.05

          110-5542-424        LAWN CARE                         295.64       2,000       1,264.42

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             64.09       2,500       2,105.91

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        441.20       4,500       2,909.14

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                         295.64       1,500         654.49

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            136.94       2,500         581.18

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        466.66       4,500       2,561.20

          110-5552-424        LAWN CARE                         295.64       1,500         654.49

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        210.00       3,500       2,655.40

          110-5553-424        LAWN CARE                         295.64       3,000       1,804.50

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        164.08       1,000         581.81

          110-5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             23.78       1,000         844.55

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            169.32       1,750       1,054.49

          110-5559-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              3.99         500         496.01

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                     2,388.40      11,000       5,851.64

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  325.20       5,000       3,943.40

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                     3,357.26      15,000       7,953.92

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  385.20       2,000       1,043.00

          110-5562-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               969.43       3,000       1,651.63

          110-5562-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             396.00      10,000       7,404.00

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,194.52      25,000      12,691.93

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            270.20       8,000       7,078.05

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       418.33       6,000       4,934.81

          110-5563-327        FUEL - RESALE                   2,491.87      20,000       7,482.36

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  108.60       1,000         757.45

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         620.00

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                       102.85       1,000         734.01

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         250         210.40

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          265.52       1,000          15.26-  Y

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 289.99       1,500         547.40

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         243.30       6,000       4,591.61

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              211.35       4,500       2,016.03

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               357.50       8,000       7,046.80

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      39,625.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89       7,000       1,844.44

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    13.50       1,000         393.97

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        108.87         800         568.34

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         272.63       3,000       2,194.37

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         600         426.84

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       432.20      15,000       4,932.58

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           41.36       2,000       1,786.51

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 189.28       5,000       4,237.18



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    49

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  9,151.00     125,000      91,849.00

          123-4494-010        CONTRIBUTIONS F*NON-EXPENS        250.00      75,000-     11,154.24-

          123-5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            533.13         100         433.13-  Y

          123-5582-440        RENTALS                         2,520.00       3,870       1,350.00

          123-5582-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,525.00       3,850         577.11-  Y

          123-5582-540        ADVERTISING                     1,825.00       1,900          75.00

          123-5582-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES             57.90           0          57.90-  Y

          123-5582-831        PARADES                           210.00         600          10.00-  Y

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                      15,000.00      15,000           0.00

          123-5584-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,074.30       1,500         425.70

          123-5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             51.37         400         348.63

          123-5584-440        RENTALS                         3,400.00      20,000      15,524.95

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                            44.00         300         109.91

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     5,808.02      10,000         120.94

          123-5584-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          100.81         500         399.19

          123-5584-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES            750.00      12,000       3,327.67

          123-5584-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        226.84         500       3,226.84-  Y

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                       4,215.39      13,000       1,211.91

          123-5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT                     119.15         600         480.85

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                   7,145.72      15,000      58,145.72-  Y

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            242.82       1,000       5,194.82-  Y

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          38,374.00     429,737     276,241.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         30.00      19,500      18,676.50

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     47,340.27   1,098,000   1,013,710.87

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL    124,752.29     805,000     676,547.47

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION              47.88     220,000     219,952.12

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            101.61       1,500       1,223.91

          211-5351-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               17.96       1,000         982.04

          211-5351-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               398.95         500         870.91-  Y

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     6.99         600         437.87

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  40.44       1,000         946.08

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       5,829.07     250,000     205,095.59

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,349.88      16,000      10,683.15

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,972.29      47,000      36,213.92

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               147.16       3,000       2,610.16

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 54.99       1,000         945.01

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        117.00      48,500      42,598.14

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         157.15       2,200       1,729.85

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        220.00       1,200         326.30

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         17.49         500         369.86

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 380.98       5,000       3,794.85

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     273.84      10,000       9,096.16

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            124.36       2,500       1,840.49

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            354.58      20,000      17,946.94

          211-5354-326        FUEL                            3,875.51           0       3,875.51-  Y

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA        173.80       5,000         700.33

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                49.32      10,000       6,930.63

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                478.62       5,000       3,598.02



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    50

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      3,227.14     238,000     198,869.23

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   161.72       3,000       1,675.05

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 86.87           0         573.15-  Y

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,528.00      15,000       9,391.11

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             84.49      15,000      14,813.49

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00         700         500.00

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 864.94       2,500       2,729.93-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     273.84      20,000      19,233.02

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            124.35       1,500         745.44

          212-5342-326        FUEL                            3,875.52           0       3,875.52-  Y

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         867.84       9,000       7,194.68

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                49.31       5,000       1,930.63

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 65.65       5,000       3,306.07

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,735.75     425,000     416,281.67

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      2,303.35      30,000      21,353.79

          212-5343-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               75.00         500         425.00

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     46,030.00     150,000     102,360.00

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            281.00      10,000       8,451.17

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     15,291.12     330,000     276,853.48

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        736.96      40,000      37,343.04

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               857.64      40,000      35,655.78

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,218.72       5,000       3,700.11

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,858.75      30,000      12,906.25

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        143.64      30,000      29,544.96

          212-5344-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        199.00       4,000       3,765.05

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         330.23       6,000       4,638.15

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       54.09       1,000         760.78

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   161.72       5,000       3,710.04

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             19.16       1,000         305.09

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 86.88           0         573.16-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            27.04      16,000      12,841.45

          212-5346-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        695.00       7,500       5,606.00

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,000         650.00

                                TOTAL:                      458,384.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        174.54

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,424.05

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  445.44

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      766.31

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               362.20



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    51

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                  99.97

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,167.42

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              206.76

                    110-216                 POLICE RECORDS                                      730.00

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 30.50

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                              526.72

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               2,604.04

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  7,297.74

                    110-229                 AREA CRIME TASK FORCE                               423.06

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           13,589.48

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                            2,926.63

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  424.43

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           8,618.92

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                              696.00

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                   1,155.56

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                             2,127.11

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         1,719.55

                    110-370                 ENGINEERING                                         108.77

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                2,628.08

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     377.61

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      223.07

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                        500.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               9,107.97

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 799.63

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     4,314.92

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         615.48

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        800.93

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       899.24

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 505.64

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        164.08

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      193.10

                    110-559                 SOCCER COMPLEX                                        3.99

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   2,713.60

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   5,107.89

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       4,528.52

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          116.05

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              1,367.66

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     88,881.55

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                         10,252.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                   10,252.13

                    123                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    250.00

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                               23,671.03

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        22,935.60

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          242.82



 8/12/2011 10:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    52

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               47,099.45

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         38,404.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          38,404.00

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          47,340.27

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                  124,752.29

                    130-608                 YMCA PARKING LOT                                     47.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            172,140.44

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            518.52

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            10,912.46

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                8,938.15

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           2,776.59

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            134.49

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       23,280.21

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           7,857.20

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                              48,408.35

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        20,971.15

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             294.80

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            795.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       78,326.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     458,384.28

    NO ERRORS



 8/12/2011 10:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44966              121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: ASPHALT              108248       3,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          3,000.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8156MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       3,079.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8159MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       3,361.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8160MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       4,215.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8161MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       4,205.25

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8162MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       4,263.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8163MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       3,753.75

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8192MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       4,170.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8193MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       4,188.75

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8196MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    108246       4,200.75

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8219MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              108246         178.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS         35,616.39

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-112735             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 6TH & DEWITT         108247         174.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            174.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      38,790.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-112735             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 6TH & DEWITT         108247          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          30.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097426       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     108243          33.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097427       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          108243          45.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108097428       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           108243          88.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108107493       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        108243         547.34

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201108117517       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      108079      10,591.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         11,306.33

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     108242          10.61

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      108242           9.87



 8/12/2011 10:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     108242           8.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    108242           9.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   108242           7.16

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    108242           8.43

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      108242          12.09

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    108242           8.17

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       108242          48.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     108242           9.17

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  108242           9.39

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          108242          23.49

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  108242         159.63

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 108242          10.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311071*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    108242           7.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            341.54

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-053095             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: BULBS                108245          24.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS             24.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      11,671.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT88180         121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : FASTENAL COMPANY     108244          12.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             12.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:          12.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      50,504.58

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      50,504.58



 8/12/2011 10:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                          174.00      19,950      15,182.12

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING            38,616.39      72,000      27,048.70-  Y

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           30.00       5,000       4,873.28

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         11,647.87     161,000     137,344.07

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               24.06      25,000      24,279.70

          121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE         12.26       3,500       3,206.13

                                TOTAL:                       50,504.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          38,790.39

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               30.00

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  11,671.93

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                              12.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              50,504.58

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      50,504.58

    NO ERRORS



 8/12/2011 10:28 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332076170          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: COBRA JULY 11        108241          39.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             39.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          39.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201108097471       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      30,388.50

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201108117504       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      23,040.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         53,428.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      53,428.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201108097471       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      13,262.62

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201108117504       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      12,715.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         25,977.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      25,977.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      79,445.49

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      79,445.49



 8/12/2011 10:28 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         39.00     118,220      84,277.55

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 53,428.72   1,590,000   1,313,737.41

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      25,977.77      90,000      88,428.39-  Y

                                TOTAL:                       79,445.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    39.00

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   53,428.72

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        25,977.77

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            79,445.49

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      79,445.49

    NO ERRORS



 8/12/2011 10:26 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/03/2011 THRU  8/16/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201108097404       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,586.04

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201108097453       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,496.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          4,082.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       4,082.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,082.74

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,082.74



 8/12/2011 10:26 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   4,082.74     601,146     579,585.73

                                TOTAL:                        4,082.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     4,082.74

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,082.74

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,082.74

    NO ERRORS



 8-11-2011  3:21 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 21482 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/11/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-18920-07     THOMAS, CONNIE S            8/11/11 FINAL BILL    108062        31.87CR  100 34355          60.00CR

01-19000-09     DAWSON, RICK W              8/11/11 FINAL BILL    108063        47.52CR  100 29011          60.00CR

05-01310-00     FLEISCHMAN, DERROL L        8/11/11 FINAL BILL    108064        11.09CR  100 27060          60.00CR

07-19610-01     MCLENNAN, PATRICK M         8/11/11 FINAL BILL    108065        30.88CR  100 35834          60.00CR

08-18800-04     MCGRATH, MARSHA M           8/11/11 FINAL BILL    108066        34.07CR  100 35636          60.00CR

09-20100-09     KERSH, MARILYN G            8/11/11 FINAL BILL    108067         2.21CR  100 36761          60.00CR

18-11900-01     KAL KAN FOODS               8/11/11 PAY/ADJ POST  108068    18,844.15CR  000                 0.00



 8-05-2011  9:56 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 21402 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/05/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

23-03200-01     CURL, CATHY                 8/05/11 DEMAND RETURN 108036        10.00CR  000                 0.00

26-12200-06     CURL, CATHY L               8/05/11 DEMAND RETURN 108037        27.31CR  000                 0.00

27-19100-06     TUCKER, VALERIE B           8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108038        46.23CR  100 36715          60.00CR

27-22210-07     ELLISON, TOBY W             8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108039        14.31CR  100 36616          60.00CR

30-15810-11     CAMPO, JUDY A               8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108040         6.62CR  100 34340          60.00CR

30-18410-13     FREESE, BRIAN S             8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108041        31.46CR  100 35839          60.00CR

32-00200-10     GARNER, MALYNDA C           8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108042        41.53CR  100 35051          60.00CR

32-03300-10     HENNE, MYRA J               8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108043        13.90CR  100 36666          60.00CR

35-03300-02     LAWRENCE, GARIC K           8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108044        34.17CR  100 34817          60.00CR

36-17800-07     BALDA, CHARLES F            8/05/11 FINAL BILL    108045        38.03CR  100 36233          60.00CR



                      

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  08/16/2011     CDR NO: 2011-1237 
 
SUBJECT:    Promotion of Sergeant Ronald L. Bateman to the rank of Lieutenant 
           Effective August 17, 2011 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/18/2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY:        Jeff Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR    Sue McLaughlin   ___________________  
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator      Date            
                   
EXHIBITS (If applicable): 
 

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING: FUNDING: 
$77,029.00  $77,029.00  $77,029.00  $0.00 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council promote Sergeant Ronald L. Bateman to the rank of 
Lieutenant in the Mattoon Police Department effective August 13, 2011.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 An opening in the rank of Lieutenant occurred with the retirement of Lt. Scot A. Moran 
on July 15, 2011.  In accordance with the PBPA Contract, promotions should take effect within 
60 days of the position becoming available.  In order to maintain the appropriate supervisory 
staff level at Mattoon Police Department, the vacant rank should be filled at this time.  The 
Mattoon Board of Fire and Police Commissioners has advised Police Chief Jeff Branson that 
Sergeant Ronald L. Bateman is the next eligible candidate on the promotional list to fill this 
vacancy. 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 8-16-11  CDR NO: 2011-1238      
 
SUBJECT:    Hiring of one patrol officer 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  8-8-11 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Jeffrey M. Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR     Sue McLaughlin,           _____________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator         Date 
    
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
                                              

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$2,032,385.00     $2,032,385.00  $1,567,654.84 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council hire one patrol officer, Shawn A. Brunson, for the Mattoon 
Police Department effective August 27, 2011.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 Effective July 15, 2011, Lt. Scot A. Moran retired from the Mattoon Police Department 
bringing the number of sworn officers down to 35. 

 
In order to maintain necessary staffing levels, it is the recommendation of Chief Jeff 

Branson that one officer be hired through the Experienced Officer Program.  The Mattoon Board 
of Fire and Police Commissioners have advised that Shawn A. Brunson is the most qualified 
candidate. 



                      

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5323 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PARKING REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH TWO-

HOUR PARKING AND THIRTY-MINUTE PARKING IN CERTAIN AREAS OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon provides and regulates on-street parking on Broadway 
Avenue; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon provides and regulates on-street parking on 16th Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to establish time limits for certain parking spaces on 
said streets; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to establish penalties for the violation of said time 
limits. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois as follows: 
 
Section 1. Schedule IV of Chapter 75 of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances is hereby 
established with the addition of the following parking restrictions: 
 
Schedule IV - Two (2) Hour Parking 
 (A) Parking in excess of two (2) hours shall be prohibited at the following locations: 

Two-Hour Parking 

STREET DESCRIPTION CROSS STREET SIDE ORD. NO. DATE 

Broadway Avenue First two non-handicapped spaces East of 17th Street North 2011-5323 08/16/11 

    (B)     The provisions of this schedule prohibiting parking shall not apply to emergency 
vehicles, while the driver thereof is engaged in the performance of emergency duties, nor shall 
provisions apply to persons actually engaged in repairing or otherwise improving the street under 
authority of the city or under the authority of the state. 

      (C)     The penalty under §35.01(B)(11) shall apply upon conviction.   

Section 2. Schedule V of Chapter 75 of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances is hereby 
established with the addition of the following parking restrictions: 
 
 (A) Parking in excess of thirty (30) minutes shall be prohibited at the following 
locations: 

Thirty-Minute Parking 

STREET DESCRIPTION CROSS STREET SIDE ORD. NO. DATE 

16th Street First three parking spaces North of Charleston West 2011-5323 08/16/11 

  



                      

 (B)     The provisions of this schedule prohibiting parking shall not apply to emergency 
vehicles, while the driver thereof is engaged in the performance of emergency duties, nor shall 
provisions apply to persons actually engaged in repairing or otherwise improving the street under 
authority of the city or under the authority of the state. 
 
 (C)     The penalty of §35.01(B)(11) shall apply upon conviction.   
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 
 

_________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011 - 1451 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK 
 TO SIGN AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH  

COLES TOGETHER RELATING TO THE FUTUREGEN PROJECT  
 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER entered into a Site Acquisition Agreement with the 
FutureGen Industrial Alliance (hereinafter “FUTUREGEN”) that called for COLES 
TOGETHER to provide FUTUREGEN with a Three Million Dollar incentive; and,  
 
WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance 2008-1285, COLES TOGETHER and MATTOON entered 
into an Intergovernmental Agreement with regard to MATTOON”S assistance to COLES 
TOGETHER for the incentives to be paid to FUTUREGEN; and,  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Special Ordinance 2008-1286, on August 12, 2008 MATTOON 
entered into a promissory note with First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. for the purpose of 
borrowing $3,000,000 to provide to COLES TOGETHER; and,  
 
WHEREAS, after receiving the money from COLES TOGETHER, FUTUREGEN did purchase 
the 445 acres of land necessary for the development; and, 
 
WHEREAS, after the project in Mattoon was cancelled FUTUREGEN has deeded the property 
to COLES TOGETHER (subject to the restrictions contained in the Site Acquisition Agreement); 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, Through pledges COLES TOGETHER has reduced the promissory note to One 
Million Six Hundred Fourteen Thousand Forty-Eight and 25/100 Dollars; and, 
 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER has paid all expenses, interest and fees associated with the 
promissory note and associated documents; and, 
 
WHEREAS, after the canceling of the project, most of the pledges given to COLES 
TOGETHER to repay the promissory note were revoked and never fulfilled; and,  
 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER has leased the land for agricultural purposes, with the rental 
income being sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the promissory note, but because of 
the requirements of the Site Acquisition Agreement the bank is unwilling to release MATTOON 
from its commitments under the promissory note; and,  
 
WHEREAS, First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. (hereinafter “FIRST MID”) has agreed to 
extend the term of the promissory note until December 18, 2012, increased the interest rate from 
3.25% to 4% and has set regular principal and interest payments; and, 
 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER has agreed to sign a mortgage and pledge its interest in the 
445 acres as security for the promissory note with FIRST MID; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois, at Article VII, Section 10 and the Statutes 
of the State of Illinois allow for MATTOON to provide this type and form of development 
assistance to individuals and organizations. 
 



                      

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Special Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to sign the attached 
Intergovernmental Agreement with Coles Together.  
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are also authorized to do any act and sign any additional 
documents necessary to implement the intent of this Ordinance.     
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 
             
             
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011.    



 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
 
This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into this 18th day of 
August 2011, by and between City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, an Illinois municipal 
corporation (hereinafter “MATTOON”) and Coles Together, an Illinois 501(c)(6) not-for-profit 
corporation (hereinafter “COLES TOGETHER”). 
 
 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER entered into a Site Acquisition Agreement with the 
FutureGen Industrial Alliance (hereinafter “FUTUREGEN”) that called for COLES 
TOGETHER to provide FUTUREGEN with a Three Million Dollar incentive; and,  
 
WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance 2008-1285, COLES TOGETHER and MATTOON entered 
into an Intergovernmental Agreement with regard to MATTOON”S assistance to COLES 
TOGETHER for the incentives to be paid to FUTUREGEN; and,  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Special Ordinance 2008-1286, on August 12, 2008 MATTOON 
entered into a promissory note with First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. for the purpose of 
borrowing $3,000,000 to provide to COLES TOGETHER; and,  
 
WHEREAS, after receiving the money from COLES TOGETHER, FUTUREGEN did purchase 
the 445 acres of land necessary for the development; and, 
 
WHEREAS, after the project in Mattoon was cancelled FUTUREGEN has deeded the property 
to COLES TOGETHER (subject to the restrictions contained in the Site Acquisition Agreement); 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, Through pledges COLES TOGETHER has reduced the promissory note to One 
Million Six Hundred Fourteen Thousand Forty-Eight and 25/100 Dollars; and, 
 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER has paid all expenses, interest and fees associated with the 
promissory note and associated documents; and, 
 
WHEREAS, after the canceling of the project, most of the pledges given to COLES 
TOGETHER to repay the promissory note were revoked and never fulfilled; and,  
 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER has leased the land for agricultural purposes, with the rental 
income being sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the promissory note, but because of 
the requirements of the Site Acquisition Agreement the bank is unwilling to release MATTOON 
from its commitments under the promissory note; and,  
 
WHEREAS, First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. (hereinafter “FIRST MID”) has agreed to 
extend the term of the promissory note until December 18, 2012, increased the interest rate from 
3.25% to 4% and has set regular principal and interest payments; and, 



 
WHEREAS, COLES TOGETHER has agreed to sign a mortgage and pledge its interest in the 
445 acres as security for the promissory note with FIRST MID; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois, at Article VII, Section 10 and the Statutes 
of the State of Illinois allow for MATTOON to provide this type and form of development 
assistance to individuals and organizations. 
 
NOW THEREFORE it is agreed by and between the parties as followed: 
 
 1. Promissory Note.  In order to fulfill the requirements of FIRST MID, MATTOON 
shall execute the Change in Terms Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and any other 
documents to effect the extension of the promissory note originally signed August 12, 2008 or 
any underlying borrowing or obligation related thereto. 
 
 2. Assignment of Pledges.  COLES TOGETHER shall transfer, convey and assign all 
monies it has received respecting FUTUREGEN pledges and shall further assign and transfer all 
pledges in its possession and all monies henceforth received from said FUTUREGEN pledges to 
MATTOON so as to secure MATTOON respecting its obligations regarding the promissory note 
or extension thereof as set forth above.   
 
 3. Assignment of Rights.  COLES TOGETHER transfers and assigns all rights it has in 
any receivable or contract right due it pursuant to the Site Acquisition Agreement by and 
between COLES TOGETHER and FUTUREGEN to secure MATTOON up to its outstanding 
obligation on the promissory note and any underlying borrowing or obligation. 
 
 4. Mortgage.  COLES TOGETHER hereby agrees to sign the Mortgage, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as Exhibit “B”, with FIRST MID and agrees to be bound by the terms 
and conditions contained therein as consideration for MATTOON to enter into this new 
Agreement.    
 
 5. Third Party Pledge Agreement. In addition to the above assignments and Mortgage, 
COLES TOGETHER hereby agrees to the terms and conditions contained in the Third Party 
Pledge Agreement which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “C” and agrees to 
be bound by the terms and conditions contained therein as consideration for MATTOON to enter 
into this new Agreement. 
 
 6. Reimbursement.  COLES TOGETHER hereby agrees to reimburse MATTOON for 
any amounts, including the interest costs associated with those amounts, paid by MATTOON on 
the promissory note or associated with the promissory note and any extension or change in terms 
agreements. 
 
 7. Costs and Fees.  COLES TOGETHER shall reimburse MATTOON for all fees and 
costs, including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, associated with this Agreement and all 
undertakings contemplated herein.  
 



 8. Indemnification.  COLES TOGETHER agrees to indemnify and hold MATTOON 
harmless for any and all costs, damages and for what ever reason arising out of this Agreement, 
the Promissory Note, Change in Terms Agreement, Mortgage, Third Party Pledge Agreement or 
any borrowing related thereto. 
 
 9. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated by a duly executed written 
agreement signed by both parties or by the default provisions as set forth below. This Agreement 
shall automatically terminate if the promissory note and the associated borrowings and 
obligations are fully satisfied.  
 

10. Default.  Any failure of either party to perform any material obligation under this 
Agreement shall be considered a breach of this Agreement and the non-performing party shall be 
in default.  Upon occurrence of the default the non-defaulting party shall give the defaulting 
party a written notice of default and demand for cure.  The defaulting party shall have ten (10) 
days from the delivery of the notice to cure the default.  If after ten (10) day the defaulting party 
has not cured the default, the non-defaulting party may terminate this Agreement and pursue any 
other legal remedies available to it.  Neither party shall be liable to the other for any special, 
indirect, consequential or other non-direct damages or remedies. 

 
 11. Notices and Communications.  All notices, demands, requests for reimbursement or 
other communication under or in respect of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been given when the same are (i) deposited in the United States mail and sent by 
first class mail, postage prepaid or (ii) delivered, in each case, to MATTOON and COLES 
TOGETHER at their respective address (or at such other address as each may designate by 
notice to the other) as follows: 
 
 If to COLES TOGETHER: 
 
  Coles Together 
  Attn: Ms. Angela Griffin 
  400 Airport Road  
  Mattoon, IL 61938   
 
 If to MATTOON: 
 
  City of Mattoon 
  Attn: Ms. Sue McLaughlin 
  208 North 19th Street 
  Mattoon, IL 61938 
 
 12. Illinois Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to be an intergovernmental agreement 
made under and shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of 
Illinois.  
 
 13. Waiver.  Failure to enforce any right or obligation by either Party with respect to any 
matter arising in connection with this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver as to that matter 



nor to any other matter.  Any waiver by either Party hereto of its rights with respect to any matter 
arising in connection with this Agreement must be in writing.  Such waiver shall not be deemed a 
waiver with respect to any other matter. 
 
 14. Written Modification.  Neither this Agreement nor any provision hereof may be 
changed, revised, modified, waived, discharged, terminated or otherwise abrogated, diminished 
or impaired other than by an instrument in writing duly authorized and executed by both 
MATTOON and COLES TOGETHER.   
 
 15. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts with the 
same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument. 
 
 16. Effective Date & Term.  This Agreement shall become effective upon its execution 
and delivery by both MATTOON and COLES TOGETHER and shall remain in full force and 
effect thereafter until terminated in accordance with Section X.   
 
 17. Section Titles.  The headings herein are inserted as a matter of convenience only, and 
do not define, limit, or describe the scope of this Agreement or the intent of the provisions 
hereof. 
 

18. Further Assurances.  Each Party shall, without further consideration, execute and 
deliver to the other party such other documents and agreements, and take such other actions, as 
either Party may reasonably request to carry out and effect the purposes of this Agreement. 
 
 19. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of MATTOON 
and COLES TOGETHER. COLES TOGETHER represents, warrants, covenants and agrees that 
no representation, warranty, covenant or agreement shall be binding on MATTOON unless 
expressed in writing herein or by written modification pursuant to Section 12.  
 

20. Severability.  If any term, provision or clause of this Agreement or any application 
hereof shall be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and any other 
application of such term shall be not affected thereby. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Mattoon and Coles Together have each caused this 
Agreement to be executed by proper officers duly authorized to execute the same as of the date 
first set forth above. 
 
 
       CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
      BY:                                                           
                                                                                   Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
 
 
 



 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
                                                           
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
       COLES TOGETHER 
        
 
      BY:                                                       
                                                                                    Angela Griffin, Its President 







































































































                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1452 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
SIGN A CHANGE IN TERMS AGREEMENT AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS 

WITH FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANK & TRUST, N.A. 
 
WHERAS, by Special Ordinance 2008–1286, the City of Mattoon approved a letter of credit 
from First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. in the amount of Three Million and no/100 dollars 
($3,000,000.00) to satisfy the incentives offered by Coles Together on the FutureGen project; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, in March of 2009 The City transferred the amount remaining on the letter of credit 
into a promissory note for a period of one (1) year and this promissory note was extended for an 
additional year in March of 2010 and extended again in March and May 2011; and,  
 
WHEREAS, through pledges, Coles Together has reduced the promissory note to One Million 
Six Hundred Fourteen Thousand Forty-Eight and 25/100 Dollars; and, 
 
WHEREAS, after the project in Mattoon was cancelled FutureGen has deeded the property to 
Coles Together (subject to the restrictions contained in the Site Acquisition Agreement); and,  
 
WHEREAS, Coles Together has leased the land for agricultural purposes, with the rental 
income being sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the promissory note, but because of 
the requirements of the Site Acquisition Agreement the bank is unwilling to release the City of 
Mattoon from its commitments under the promissory note; and,  
 
WHEREAS, First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. (hereinafter “FIRST MID”) has agreed to 
extend the term of the promissory note until December 18, 2012, increased the interest rate from 
3.25% to 4% and has set regular principal and interest payments; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Coles Together has agreed to sign a Mortgage and Third Party Pledge Agreement 
thereby pledging its interest in the 445 acres as security for the promissory note with First Mid-
Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A.; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois, at Article VII, Section 10 and the Statutes 
of the State of Illinois allow for the City of Mattoon to provide this type and form of 
development assistance to individuals and organizations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Special Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to sign the attached 
documents, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference, for the 
extension of the promissory note in the principal amount of One Million Six Hundred Fourteen 
Thousand Forty-Eight and 25/100 Dollars ($1,614,048.25) to First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, 
N.A. which monies were utilized for the benefit of Coles Together, same as being a lawful 
purpose.   



                      

 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this            day of    , 2011. 
 
             
             
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011.  







































































































                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      08/16/11 CDR NO: 2011-1239    
 
SUBJECT:    IRS 125 Flexible Spending Account Administration–OptumHealth 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  08/10/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR Sue McLaughlin,       
COUNCIL AGENDA BY: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Proposal Received from OptumHealth Financial Services  

          

EXPENDITURE  AMOUNT         FUNDS              CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:$400EOY BUDGETED:$1,500EOY REMAINING: $540EOY FUNDING:  N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize a successor contract with OptumHealth Financial Services for the 
administration of Flexible Spending Accounts enabling employees to tax shelter employee 

expenses for health insurance and dependent care.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Council approved (CDR 2003-220) the authorization of a Section 125 Plan Flexible Spending 
Account (FSA) as a benefit for employees, which was negotiated through collective bargaining 
contracts.  The Principal Life Insurance Company has provided the FSA administration over the 
last eight years.  The Principal Life Insurance Company notified the City of its termination of 
contract ending 12/31/2011.  Each of the previous year’s fees has been at $6.00 per person with a 
minimum administrative fee of $120.00 per month.  The Principal has partnered with 
OptumHealth, a subsidiary of UnitedHealth Group to their accounts. 
 
OptumHealth proposes a guarantee of rates for three years with the waiver of Set-Up Fee 
($125.00), Plan Document Fee ($425.00), and Run-Out fees (The Principal would be $15.00 per 
check) if transferred.  The renewal fees are $4.25 per person with a minimum of $100.00 per 
month.  Opting out requires a 30-day notice by the City or OptumHealth. 
 
For the year 2011, the City has twenty participants in the medical care and/or dependent care 
accounts.  Employee usage: 

Year 
Number of 
Employees Contributions Year 

Number of 
Employees Contributions 

2004 8 >$12,000  2008 14 >$18,000 

2005 7 >$3,000  2009 15 >$21,000 

2006 7 >$6,000  2010 17 >$15,000 

2007 13 >$10,000  2011 20 >$24,000 

 
(Previous Council actions: CDRs 2003-220; 2006-600; 2006-672) 









































                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  08/10/11    CDR NO: 2011-1240            SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  08/10/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$3,200.00 $100,000 $76,000.00 $0.00 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $3,200.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to: 
 

the Mattoon High School 2011 Boys Golf Invitational September 9th and 10th 2011.”  
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held August 10th, 2011. 







                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  08/10/11    CDR NO: 2011-1241            SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  08/10/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$2,500.00 $100,000 $73,500.00 $0.00 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $2,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to: 
 

the Mattoon High School 2011 Mattoon Girls Holiday Basketball Tournament to be 
held on December 27-29th, 2011.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held August 10th, 2011. 













                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  08/10/11    CDR NO: 2011-1242            SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  08/10/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$3,451.00 $100,000 $70,049.00 $0.00 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $3,451.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to: 
 

“Lake Land College Pheochromocytoma and Paraganglioma Symposium to be held 
on October 6, 2011.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held August 10th, 2011. 

































                      

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - August 16, 2011
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES:      August 2, 2011 – Regular
	Fire Report July 2011 
	MFT 2010 Audit
	Bills & Payroll first half August
	CDR NO: 2011-1237 Promotion Ron Bateman - MPD
	CDR NO: 2011-1238 Employment of Shawn Brunson - MPD
	ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5323 Establishing Parking Regulations
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1451 Intergovernmental Agreement w/Coles Together & FutureGen
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1452 Promissory Note w/First Mid-IL
	CDR NO: 2011-1239 FSA - OptumHealth Financial Services
	CDR NO: 2011-1240 Tourism Grant - MHS Boys Golf Invite.
	CDR NO: 2011-1241 Tourism Grant - MHS Girls Holiday Basketball Tourney
	CDR NO: 2011-1242 Tourism Grant - LLC Pheo-Para Synposium



